
From: Michael Derkinderen  

Sent: May 23, 2025 12:01 PM 

To: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>; James Allen 

<jallen@townofgrandvalley.ca> 

Subject: Re: Grand Valley Campground Insurance 

Hi Meghan and James, 

The Grand Valley Firefighters Association has voted in favor of managing the Grand 

Valley Camp Ground. We have secured liability insurance for the campground and will 

send a copy to you once we receive the policy.  

The association will be responsible for: 

 Garbage Disposal 

 Portable Toilets 

 Grass Cutting 

 Insurance 

 Supervising  

 Advertising 

We would like the town to be responsible for: 

 Hydro 

 Booking platform 

 Online Payment collection 

By adding my email address to the booking platform, we will then be notified of 

bookings and be able to supervise their arrival and departure. 

This will also help us monitor the booking and revenue generated to be paid out to the 

association at the end of the season. 

I would like to get a key to the campground so we can see what is required to start the 

season including having bathrooms delivered and grass cutting contracts established. 

Once we have everything in place we would ask the widget on your booking website to 

open so we can start taking bookings. 

Let me know your thoughts. 

Thanks 


